

Local Emergency Planning Committee
Mailing address; 1618 N. Rebecca St. Spokane, WA 99217

Agenda

Meeting Wednesday – May 16, 2018 **Time** 9:00 – 10:30

Meeting will be held at: Spokane Co. FD3 -

10 S. Presley Dr. Cheney

<https://www.google.com/maps/place/10+S+Presley+Dr,+Cheney,+WA+99004/@47.4780115,-117.5976479,17z/data=!4m2!3m1!1s0x549e476e466f7439:0x878a7f239eebcdf9>

Continue all the way through Cheney, continue to S. Presley Dr. – Take a right and the new building in on the left.

Approval of Minutes - April , 2018 Minutes

Attached

Business

Vice Chair Ed Parry.

Members please share your update on last month's assignments:

Check-in with WSP:

- Request weigh-station data from WSP on truck deficiencies and citations given that may affect public safety due to hazmat. Gabe with WSP is checking on data availability and how the LEPC can request this information.
- A proposed Rail Staging area in Spangle may become part of the Commodity Flow Study's concern. An inspection has been scheduled by the EPA on May 21· 2018. Any LEPC member is welcome to attend. (This will be a visual only inspection on this visit). Ecology would prefer a small group attend.
 - The CFS committee has contacted Spokane Regional Transportation Council (SRTC) to see how their processes, procedures, and data can assist and coordinate with the Subcommittee. Mike Ulrich from SRTC has been too busy this month to review the CFS. He will try to give the committee recommendations soon.

New Business ?

Carry over – Future - Field Trips? – meetings at partner locations in the coming months? Any progress on scheduling for 2018?

Holly Energy – Future/Fall 2018

June?

July and August meetings will be canceled due to Fire Season and vacations of membership.

Sept. minutes reflected: **Possibilities include: Spokane International Airport, FAFB HazMat Team, BNSF Fueling Depot.**

Around the Table Issues or Information of Interest

Elected Officials – Sharon Colby, Mike Fagan

State Officials – Mark Stephens, Mike McCain, John Geppert, Moody Harmon

Law Enforcement – Lt. Chuck Arnold (WSP)

Emergency Management – Gerry Bozarth

Hospital – Darrell Ruby

Water Resources - Shane Sheppard, Kelly Williquette, Todd Henry

Transportation – Mike Toole

Fire Services – Mike Thompson

Media – Vacant

Health – Mike LaScuola

1st Aid/EMS – Vacant

Community Groups - Looking for representative

Facilities & Pipelines – Chris Church, Ron Dowers, Amy Smith

Final Meeting until September 2018 will be:

June 20th, 0900-1030

Location – TBD